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 25 June 2024 
 

Dear Andrew 
 
I am writing in response to your written questions reference, WQ91176 asking me to confirm 
whether the Coed Ely dualling will be completed on schedule. 
 
As advised subsequently in answer to your WQ92604 The Coed Ely bypass is a local 
authority scheme and the construction phase has not been funded by Welsh Government, 
so this question should be directed to Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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